MEMORANDUM

Regulatory Commission of Alaska
701 West Eighth Avenue, Suite 300, Anchorage, Alaska 89501
1-807-276-6222 (Phone); 1-907-276-0436 (Fax)

TO: Senator Gene Therriault DATE: July 5, 2008
Chair
Legislative Budget and Audit Committee
FROM: SUBJECT: Quarterly Report for
April 1 - June 30, 2006

Under AS 42.05.175(g), the Commission is required to file quarterly reports with the Legisiative
Budget and Audit Committee identifying all extensions ordered under AS 42.05.175(f).

The Commission reports the following order was issued following consent from the parties of
the statutory timeline of AS 42.05.175:

Order U-08-2(6), Order Granting the Aftormey General's Motion fo Compel Production,
Denying Request for Oral Testimony, Finding Moot the Motion for Decision, Holding in
Abeyance Walker's Motions to Compel and for Sanctions, Granting Unopposed Motion
to Extend Statutory Timeline, and Affirming Bench Ruling Adopting Proposed
Procedural Schedule, dated May 25, 20086,

| would also like to follow-up on the dockets that had extensions reported under
AS 42.05.175(f) for the period June 1, 2005 - March 31, 2006:

For the 2005 4th quarter:
Docket U-05-7: a final order was issued on June 29, 2006.
Docket U-05-22: a final order was issued on June 30, 2006.
Docket U-05-54: a fihal order was issued on May 15, 2006.
For the 2006 1st quarter:
Docket R-04-1: a final order was issued June 20, 2006.
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